

BRIAN GASPEROSKY

9591 Tecumseh
Redford, MI 48239
(734) 846-6544
brian@gasperosky.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Three years of very successful management experience in a highly technical customer service department. Extensive experience with many operating systems and environments including AIX, HP/UX, Linux, Macintosh OS X, Microsoft Windows, Sun Solaris, Wyse, and others. Eight years of experience with PICK and UniData databases. Three years of experience with Datatel Envision.

SELECTED ACCOMPLISHMENTS

COMPUTERS, NETWORKING AND MEDIA

- Converted 50 custom applications from IBM UniBasic to Datatel Envision.
- Managed and Updated a Facilities Management application, integrating an Intranet web interface with an IBM UniData database and a Datatel Colleague ERP System.
- Deployed customized database driven content management systems for web sites, allowing web site owners to manage content without knowledge of HTML or web programming.
- Constructed a digital dashboard environment using Microsoft Access. This application allows key members of an organization to easily view how the organization is doing in a quick summarized view using data snapshots from the ERP system. The president of the college has personally presented and distributed this application to a number of institutions throughout the United States.
- Developed, graphically designed, produced and maintained highly successful websites for private businesses, on-line e-commerce sites, and university departments. One result was a 400% increase in sales within a four-month period.
- Developed a comprehensive data mapping solution for a sales department that allowed management to determine sales trends and patterns within hours instead of weeks.

MANAGEMENT

- Helped establish procedures, rules, and regulations for a university department, which allowed employees to communicate better with customers, increased productivity and efficiency. Supervised the activities of over 50 employees, resulting in reducing employee turnover to 2%, and established the department as a model for other departments to follow.
- Organized and conducted a training seminar for 75 employees resulting in a well trained support staff with the knowledge and experience to start their careers in highly sought after positions upon graduation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2008-present: Schoolcraft Community College, Livonia, MI. Applications Systems Analyst

2006-2008: Mott Community College, Flint, MI. Applications Systems Analyst

2006: Oakland Community College, Auburn Hills, MI. Programmer

2003-2005: Jackson Community College, Jackson, MI. Enterprise Resource Planning Coordinator

1999-2003: Chem-Trend, Incorporated, Howell, MI. Help Desk and Network Assistant

1999: Health4her.com, Scottsdale, AZ. Web-master

1996-1999: Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI. Lead Technician Student Network Service

1995-1998: MUDpie Multimedia Classrooms, Apex, NC. Web-master

EDUCATION

2001: B.A., Michigan State University, Interdisciplinary Humanities

CERTIFICATIONS

Unix-Linux Systems, Washtenaw Community College, Ann Arbor, MI. 2002.

Visual Basic .Net, New Horizons, Troy, MI. 2004.

AQIP Champion Training, Academic Quality Improvement Project, Lisle, IL. 2004.

Envision Programming Fundamentals, Form Development, Datatel Inc., Fairfax, VA. 2004.

Envision Batch and Report, Computed Columns, Datatel Inc., Fairfax, VA. 2006.

SKILLS

PROGRAMMING: Datatel Envision, UniBasic, Visual BASIC, Java, C++, PHP, HTML, Javascript, Perl, Shell Script.

OPERATING SYSTEMS: Macintosh OS X, Linux, Unix, HP/UX, AIX, Windows, Solaris.

DATABASES: UniData, PICK, Oracle, MySQL, Microsoft SQL Server 2000, Access.

INTERNET APPLICATIONS: Joomla, iWeb, Moodle, cPanel, phpMyAdmin, WebAdvisor.

SOFTWARE: Office, OpenOffice, iWork, Photoshop, GIMP, Audacity, GarageBand, Eclipse.